Va,

» o

YORKPRIDE

\%‘

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL ‘

Notice of meeting of

To: Councillors Moore (Chair), Cregan (Vice-Chair), Douglas,
Firth, Funnell, Hyman, King, Taylor, Vassie and
Wiseman
Date: Thursday, 22 November 2007
Time: 2.00 pm
Venue: The Guildhall, York
AGENDA
1. Declarations of Interest
At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this
agenda.
2. Minutes (Pages 3 -
10)
To approve and sign the minutes of the last meeting of the Sub-
Committee held on 25 October 2007.
3. Public Participation

East Area Planning Sub-Committee

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or
an issue within the Sub-Committee’s remit can do so. Anyone
who wishes to register or requires further information is
requested to contact the Democracy Officer on the contact
details listed at the foot of this agenda. The deadline for
registering is Wednesday 21 November at 5pm.

www.york.gov.uk



4. Plans List
To determine the following planning applications related to the
East Area.

a) 1A The Old Village, Huntington, York (Pages 11 -
(07/02366/FUL) 15)

Two storey pitched roof side extension and first floor extension
to the rear. [Huntington & New Earswick Ward]

5. Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the
Local Government Act 1972

Democracy Officer:

Name: Simon Copley
e Telephone —(01904) 551078
e E-mail — simon.copley@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

e Registering to speak

e Business of the meeting

e Any special arrangements

e Copies of reports




Page 1 Agenda Annex

About City of York Council Meetings

Would you like to speak at this meeting?
If you would, you will need to:

e register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00
pm on the last working day before the meeting;

e ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this);

e find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer.

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088

Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing
online on the Council’s website. Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the
full agenda are available from Democratic Services. Contact the Democracy
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the
agenda requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you. The meeting
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing
loop. We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours
for Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign
language interpreter then please let us know. Contact the Democracy Officer
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the
meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in another
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing
sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this
service.

T TCA STt (AT ST T SR I CFT TS ST W B F LG0T 6 T A, AT T HER

0T S T A (PR ZE S SRS (ST TR TR 29 | BRTE e (01904) 551 550 |

Yeteri kadar dnceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin teriimesini hazirlatmalk ya da
bir terciiman bulmalk icin mimkin olan hersey vapilacaktir. Tel: (01904) 551 550

RS DERMIEAFEE TN RES A  £E 7 R ERITEMA BN T S ZHEE
=EIOERAS. |ES (01904) 551 550,

(01904) 551 550u}Lf-iufffdxgd/L)iu.ﬁfﬁ/uLer‘fq_d‘@ $re e sh b Sl

Informacja mozie byé dostepna w ttumaczeniu, jesli dostaniemy zapotrzebowanie z
wystarczajacym wyprzedzeniem. Tel: (01904) 551 550



Page 2

Holding the Executive to Account

The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (38 out of 47).
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a
published Executive (or Executive Member Advisory Panel (EMAP)) agenda.
The Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date
and will set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny
Management Committee (SMC). That SMC meeting will then make its
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.

Scrutiny Committees
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the
Council is to:
e Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services;
e Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as
necessary; and
e Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?
e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to
which they are appointed by the Council;
e Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for
the committees which they report to;
e Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.



Page 3 Agenda ltem 2

City of York Council Minutes
MEETING EAST AREA PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE 25 OCTOBER 2007

PRESENT COUNCILLORS MOORE (CHAIR), CREGAN,

FIRTH, FUNNELL, KING, TAYLOR, WISEMAN,
MORLEY (SUBSTITUTE) AND POTTER
(SUBSTITUTE)

APOLOGIES COUNCILLORS DOUGLAS, HYMAN AND VASSIE

50. INSPECTION OF SITES

The following sites were inspected before the meeting:

Site Attended by Reason for Visit
4 Pasture Farm Close, | Councillors Moore and | Because objections have
Fulford Wiseman been received and the
application is
recommended for
approval.
Derwent County Junior | Councillors Moore and | Because objections have
School Wiseman been received and the
application is
recommended for
approval.
14 Dodsworth Avenue Councillors Moore and | At the request of
Wiseman Councillor Potter.

51. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were invited to declare, at this point in the meeting, any personal
or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda.

Councillor Wiseman declared a personal non-prejudicial interest in Plans
Item 4c (Greystones Farm, Towthorpe) as she was a Parish Councillor for
Earswick.

52. MINUTES
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Sub-Committee held on 13
September 2007 be approved as a correct record and
signed by the Chair.
53. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak under the
Council’s Public Participation Scheme.



54.

54a.

54b.

54c.

Page 4

PLANS LIST

Members considered a schedule of reports of the Assistant Director
(Planning and Sustainable Development), relating to the following planning
applications, outlining the proposals and relevant policy considerations and
setting out the views and advice of consultees and officers.

14 Dodsworth Avenue York YO31 8TY (07/01342/FUL)

Members considered a full application submitted by Toad Hall
Developments for the erection of a bungalow with room in the roof on land
adjacent to 1 lIrwin Avenue and 14 Dodsworth Avenue.

Representations, in objection, were received from a local resident who was
representing objectors on Irwin Avenue. He said that there were no single
storey residential dwellings in the area. Residents felt that the site was
suitable for a new building but felt that this should be a two-storey house to
keep in character with other buildings in the area. He also felt that good
design should be a priority.

Representations were received from the Applicant’s agent who said that
most buildings in the area were two-storey. There was a single storey sub-
station on the opposite corner to the proposed development and the scale
of the proposed development was mirroring this.

Some Members were concerned with the comparison to the sub-station,
which was obscured by trees. They felt that any new development should
be in keeping with the housing already in the vicinity. Discussions were
had regarding access to the property and the loss of garden land. Other
Members suggested that the addition of a dormer window might help, as it
would give the appearance of a two-storey building.

Members felt that the roof design needed to be altered.
RESOLVED: That the application be deferred.

REASON: To address concerns regarding the pitch of the roof
and the possibility of the inclusion of a dormer window.

Rose Cottage Sutton Road Wigginton York YO32 2RB (07/01224/FUL)

This item was deferred to the next meeting to enable the Applicant to
speak.

Greystones Farm Towthorpe Moor Lane Strensall York YO32 9ST
(07/00618/FUL)

Members considered a full application submitted by Mr G Chapman for the
installation of ground based lighting to serve the golf driving range.

Representations were received from the Applicant who said that ground
based lighting was recognised as the best option for driving ranges that



54d.

Page 5

were in sensitive areas. The lights were on until 20.30 and, normally, only
during the winter months. He stated that it was imperative to have lighting
to enable the business to succeed and survive.

Members discussed the opening hours of the golf driving range.
RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to the
conditions outlined in the report and the following

amended conditions:

Amended Condition 3

The driving range lighting hereby permitted shall not
operate between 2030 hours and 0800 hours Monday
to Friday and 1900 hours to 0800 hours on Saturdays
and Sundays.

Reason: To protect the amenity of local residents and
to ensure that wildlife activity is not
significantly disturbed within the adjacent
woodland.

REASON: That the proposal, subject to the conditions listed
above, would not cause undue harm to interests of
acknowledged importance, with particular reference to
the impact on the Green Belt and the amenities of
local residential properties. As such the proposal
complies with Policies GP1, GB1, GB13 and L3 of the
City of York Draft Local Plan.

4 Pasture Farm Close York YO10 4PZ (06/02767/FUL)

Members considered a full application submitted by Eden Vale Homes for
the erection of one new dwelling after the demolition of existing bungalow
(resubmission).

An additional representation, in objection, had been received from Fulford
Parish Council, this was circulated at the meeting. The points raised were
as follows:

e There would be negative effect on the public footpath that
forms an important part of the character of the
Conservation Area contrary to PPG15 para 4.9 and Draft
Local Plan NE1 and HE11

e The gap in the built up area currently allowing views from
Main Street through Halfpenny Row through to the Ings
will disappear if the proposed development is allowed.
This view corridor from Main Street to the Ings will be
blocked thus harming the streetscape of Main Street, an
important part of the character of Fulford Village
Conservation Area contrary to guidance in PPG15 para
4.2 and 4.14 and Draft Local Plan HE2, GP1c.



Page 6

e There would be a negative effect on views from the
Fulford Ings into the Conservation area contrary to
PPG15 para 4.14 and Draft Local Plan SP3, GP1e, NE2.

Representations, in objection, were received from a local resident who said
that the existing building was low and modest. The proposed new building
was neither of these and would not enhance the conservation area. They
also felt that there was no acceptable reason to demolish the existing
structure.

Representations, in objection, were received from the Parish Council who
said that the development would have a negative impact on the public
footpath which was bordered by old hedgerows. The current bungalow was
set back whereas the blank gabled end of the proposed building would be
much nearer to the road and thus have a greater impact on the area. Trees
that were currently on the land did not appear on the plans and it was not
clear whether these would be felled or not.

Councillor Aspden spoke, in objection, on behalf of local residents and
stated that the proposed development would be within an historical village
setting but would not benefit the local community in anyway. There could
be no benefit to demolishing a modest bungalow and replacing it with a
large and expensive two-storey house. Bungalows were needed by the
local community and the development was against guidelines given in
PPG15 and HES.

Members were concerned that there had been no sustainability statement
submitted and did not feel that a serviceable bungalow should be
demolished to build a two-storey dwelling. They also felt that ‘glimpse’
views were an important factor within the conservation area and that a
large two-storey building would have a major impact on these.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused.

REASON: It is considered that the proposed dwelling would
constitute an unsustainable form of development that
would detract from the character and appearance of
the conservation area by virtue of its excessive size,
scale and massing, resulting in an unduly intrusive and
dominant form of development with consequent loss of
views both from within and outside the conservation
area. Thus the proposal would conflict with Policies
HE2, HE3, GP1 and H4a of the City of York Draft
Local Plan and Central Government advice within
Planning Policy Guidance Note 15 " Planning and the
Historic Environment", in particular the statutory
requirement to consider the desirability of preserving
or enhancing the character and appearance of the
conservation area.



B54e.

54f.

54g.

Page 7

4 Pasture Farm Close York YO10 4PZ (07/00593/CAC)

Members considered a Conservation Area Consent Application submitted
by Eden Vale Homes for the demolition of the existing bungalow in the
conservation area.

Members felt that, in terms of sustainability, the existing bungalow should
not be demolished.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused.

REASON: In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority the
existing bungalow on the site, by virtue of its modest
size, scale and massing, makes a positive contribution
to the character and appearance of the conservation
area. In addition, it is considered that the proposed
scheme for redevelopment of this site is unacceptable.
In the absence of an approved scheme for
redevelopment of the site, to grant consent for the
demolition of the existing buildings on the site would
be contrary to the advice given in paragraph 4.27 of
Planning Policy Guidance Note 15: "Planning and the
Historic Environment". For the same reason the
proposed demolition would also be contrary to Policy
HE5 of the City of York Draft Local Plan which states
that consent will not be granted for demolition in
conservation areas unless a building contract for
redevelopment works has been made and planning
permission for those works has been granted.

4 Conway Close York YO30 5WF (07/02068/FUL)

Members considered a full application submitted by Mr & Mrs Neilson for a
single storey pitched roof side and rear extension.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to the
conditions outlined in the report.

REASON: That the proposal, subject to the conditions listed in
the report, would not cause undue harm to interests of
acknowledged importance, with particular reference to
the effect on the streetscene and the impact on the
amenity and living conditions of adjacent residents. As
such the proposal complies with Policies H7 and GP1
of the City of York Deposit Draft Local Plan.

Derwent County Junior And Infant School Osbaldwick Lane York
YO10 3AU (07/01774/GRG3)

Members considered a General Regulations (Reg3) Application submitted
by the City of York Council for the erection of a new changing block, floodlit
multi use games area, a natural turf football pitch and widening of the
footpath.



Page 8

Officers updated that there was an additional condition and informative
regarding the submission of a sustainable design and construction
statement. There were also amendments to Conditions 4 and 5 in the
report and these were detailed in the resolution below.

Representations were received from the Applicant’s agent who said that
the development of a multi use games area would be beneficial to the
whole of the community. The current football pitch was very boggy and
dirty. The school currently suffered from trespassing and the extension of
the fence would be beneficial in helping to combat this. He felt that a 1.8m
acoustic fence may restrict sightlines and felt that strengthening existing
fencing may be a better option. He also felt that an open mesh fence
would be better otherwise a ‘dark alley’ would be created that people
would not feel safe using. The new changing rooms would have a
condensing boiler as well as high energy, low consumption fittings.

Members raised concerns about the acoustic fence and were happy to
delegate to Officers that discussions were undertaken with local residents
regarding their views.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to the
conditions listed in the report and the following
additional and amended conditions:

Amended Condition 3

The opening hours of the multi use games area,
associated floodlighting and the football pitch shall be
confined to the following hours and the area shall be
kept locked at all other times.

Monday to Friday 08.00 to 21.00 hours
Saturday 09.00 to 21.00 hours
Sunday 10.00 to 17.00 hours

The associated floodlighting shall not be operated
beyond the hours specified in this condition.

Reason: To protect the amenity of nearby residents.

Amended Condition 4

Details of all means of enclosure to the site
boundaries shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
development commences and shall be provided
before the development is occupied.

Reason: In the interests of the visual amenities of the
area.

Amended Condition 5




REASON:

R MOORE
Chair

Page 9

The floodlighting shall be installed in accordance with
the scheme submitted and approved by the Local
Planning Authority and shall be adjusted in order to
prevent glare or light spillage into the curtilages of the
adjacent residential properties. Once installed it should
be fully maintained thereafter.

Reason: To protect the amenity of nearby residents.

Additional Condition

Prior to the commencement of the development, the
developer shall submit a sustainable design and
construction statement for the written approval of the
Local Planning Authority. The statement shall include
details of measures to be incorporated into the
proposal to ensure a sustainable form of development
on the site.

Reason: In the interests of promoting sustainable
development and the protection of the
environment.

That the proposal, subject to the conditions listed
above, would not cause undue harm to interests of
acknowledged importance, with particular reference to
impact on residential amenity. As such the proposal
complies with Policy GP1 of the City of York Local
Plan Deposit Draft.

The meeting started at 2.00 pm and finished at 3.55 pm.



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11 Agenda ltem 4a

COMMITTEE REPORT

Committee: East Area Ward: Huntington & New Earswick

Date: 22 November 2007 Parish: Huntington Parish Council

Reference: 07/02366/FUL

Application at: 1A The Old Village Huntington York YO32 9RA

For: Two storey pitched roof side extension and first floor extension
to rear

By: Mr And Mrs K Hyman

Application Type: Full Application

Target Date: 28 November 2007

1.0 PROPOSAL

1.1 The proposal is for the erection of a two-storey side extension to a detached
two-storey dwelling. The house is located in the Huntington conservation area. The
application is being brought to Committee for determination, as the applicant is a
serving councillor of the city council.

2.0 POLICY CONTEXT

2.1 Development Plan Allocation:

Conservation Area Huntington 0025

City Boundary York City Boundary 0001

DC Area Teams East Area (2) 0005

Listed Buildings Grade 2; 3 The Old Village, Huntington

Schools Huntington Primary 0204

2.2 Policies:

CYHE3
Conservation Areas

CYHE4
Listed Buildings

CYH7
Residential extensions

Application Reference Number: 07/02366/FUL Item No: a
Page 1 of 4



Page 12

3.0 CONSULTATIONS
3.1 Internal

Conservation Officer.

The existing house is located within the Huntington Conservation area on the main
street through the village and close to the entrance from the York direction. It is
unlisted, being a relatively recent house, though its design is of a substantial village
vernacular type. The adjacent late C18th house is listed grade 11.

The proposed two storey extension to the south would be subsidiary to the main
building, being lower and slightly set back from the front and rear. This approach
would break up the overall massing and maintain domestic scale. Architecturally the
approach is based on the design of the existing house which is in brick with
"tumbled" gables and it has sash windows.

At upper level the extended bedroom would continue the existing roofline. This is a
characteristic adaption. Also the openness to the south will be maintained by the
driveway.

Proposals would maintain the character and appearance of the conservation area.
The setting of the listed building would be unaffected.

3.2 External

Parish Council - No objections

Neighbours - None received.

4.0 APPRAISAL

4.1 In assessing the application it is considered that the key issues are:

4.2 Neighbours' Living Conditions

Stable Mews located to the south of the proposed extension is the main property
impacted upon. This property has few openings facing the application site and as
such it is considered that the proposal will have little effect on light or outlook. The
window proposed in the first floor side elevation will not create overlooking concerns
in respect to Stable Mews or its garden. It is considered that the proposal complies
with the requirements of policy H7 (House Extensions) and GP1 of the Local Plan.

4.3 Impact on the Conservation Area

The Council have a statutory duty to preserve or enhance the character of
Conservation areas, guidance on which is in PPG15 (Planning and the Historic
Environment). All applications for development in Conservation areas must have
regard to this basis parameter. The Council also have published Supplementary
Planning Guidance on house extensions and the development must also be
considered against this.

Application Reference Number: 07/02366/FUL Item No: a
Page 2 of 4



Page 13

4.4 The proposal is considered subsidiary to the main building being significantly
lower and slightly set back. a basic design principle as outlined in the SPG. The
architectural details of the main house have been followed through to the proposed
extension and because of the spacing around the property the site would not appear
overdeveloped. There is a slight change to the boundary wall to accommodate the
structure - this is considered acceptable subject to detailing. It is considered that the
proposal therefore preserves the character and appearance of the conservation area
and complies with policy HE3 and HE4 of the Local Plan.

4.4 Impacted on Listed Building

The adjoining property (3 The Old Village) is listed. The proposal will not have a
negative impact on the setting of this property. The comments of the Conservation
officer at para. 3.1 above are relevant and they have no objections to the scheme,
subject to the recommended conditions 3 to 6.

5.0 CONCLUSION

5.1 For the reasons set out in this report it is recommended that the application be
approved.

6.0 RECOMMENDATION: Approve

1 TIME2 Development start within three years

2 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out only in accordance
with the following plans:-

Revised plans numbered KH/H/3A and KH/H/4A received by the Local Planning
Authority on 15 October 2007.

or any plans or details subsequently agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority as amendment to the approved plans.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority.

3 Notwithstanding any proposed materials specified on the approved drawings
or in the application form submitted with the application, samples of the external
materials to be used on the external brickwork and roof shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of
the development. The development shall be carried out using the approved
materials.

Reason: So as to achieve a visually cohesive appearance.

4 The materials to be used externally for the windows, doors, lintills and cills
shall match those of the existing buildings in colour, size, shape and texture.

Reason: To achieve a visually acceptable form of development.

Application Reference Number: 07/02366/FUL Item No: a
Page 3 of 4



Page 14

5 Notwithstanding the submitted details, the proposed roof lights shall be of a
conservation type, details of which shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the
Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of development.

Reason: To protect the appearance of the conservation area.

6 Drawings to a minimum scale of 1:20 of the proposed alterations to the front
boundary wall shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority prior to the commencement of development. The works should be built in
accordance with the approved details.

Reason: To protect the appearance of the conservation area.

7.0 INFORMATIVES:
Notes to Applicant

1. REASON FOR APPROVAL

In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority the proposal, subject to the conditions
listed above, would not cause undue harm to interests of acknowledged importance,
with particular reference to the impact on neighbours' living conditions and the
character and appearance of the conservation area. As such the proposal complies
with Policy H7, HE3 and HE4 of the City of York Local Plan Deposit Draft.

Contact details:
Author: Neil Massey Development Control Officer (Wed/Thurs/Fri)
Tel No: 01904 551657

Application Reference Number: 07/02366/FUL Item No: a
Page 4 of 4



Page 15

07/02366/FUL

=
S
~—
o0
=
ﬁ
=
-
=
o
o0
s
=
© pu(
>
=
p—
o
o
=
=
<
-

1
|
—
Jd
T
|
|
1
L—F
|
| ~
/7
—_———

—

s
\L

__\_—-————‘—"‘r—‘\l'—-!
L

/

il Cott

[y |

F

\r
- - _ /
& Yy —— g
\ Vhy \ \\\ e
[ \ - - - ~
[ | \ - - -~ —_
- - - -~ - ~—<
\ - e > o=
s - L <
_— - e -~ e ~
~ > s
7/ e ‘s
\ -~ / 4 - s
~ ==
SN L\\ S . \\\
S~ V2 oo
- \\ P \\\ ”
v s s
~ s 2
T e
-~ - i
~ - s
- < s
s

Legend

0.1

0.04 0.0& 0.0a

0.0z

F.m

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2000.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings.

o~

o

&
i)
51 B 8| o0
nl »n o1 ®w

- | = m
©| © 5!
Z\ Z 2] O
NN

D

S
5 [ 5
S| 512 e
®© c 1=
ol E|la S
mMm 2
= | 0| O| @ | d
oO|lojlo|(a|lw




	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	4a 1A The Old Village, Huntington, York (07/02366/FUL)
	Plan


